FIEID was asked if he attended 2 meeting at 35 East 12th Street,
Kew York Citye~iuring the month of October, 1937, which meeting was attended .
by ALZXAIDEFRACHEIBEG, EARL JHMOSDER, A&fE’rERs, and others. FIEDD declined
£o answer this question on the grmmds previously given, Azain this question
was repeated as coming from Senator TYDINGS and FIEID again declined to respond. ;

FIEID was asked if he kI'B‘!l‘ EARL BRCFHDER or ALTXANDER TRACHE‘.HBEM. FIEID
declined to ansver these questions on the grounds previously given,

150R3AN stated that BUDENZ had indicated he had known FIELD as Canrade.
PLICER, FIZID was asked if he had ever been known as "SPENCER" or ®"Canrade
SPE:ICER", FIELD azain declined to answer. :

Vvt

TOSE TRV TR i Y

FIELD was asked if he knew ONER LATITIORE. His answer to this guestion
was 'yest, FIEID ten indicated he had first met LATTTIIORE in the early 1930's,

believinT it to be more specific in 193k, shortly after LATT]J«IO‘{E had joined
the IPR staff. 8

When questioned as to the nature of FIELD's associatlon with I.ATI‘B.!O':E,
FIED stated that LATTLORE had worked for the International Secretariat of -
t+hs TPR at the szie time FTELD had been connected with the American branch of
t.at orzarization. FIZLD stated their association was limited due to the fact

that tfey rere employed b~ separate branches of the IPR and vere generally in
d_herent parts of the United States,

¥

FIEID was asked why he admitted knowing LATTTLORE when he declined to
answer w-.ether or not he knew BRZ/DER or TRACIENBERG. FIELD declined to answer
this question on the grounds of self incrimination, .

In answer to & question relative to the specific occasions upon which
he had nmet LATTIORE, FIELD stated they ware both employsd by the IFR but in
differemt branches, He stated he had met LATTTORE in Conmittee meetings and

had also seen him at International Conferences held in different parts of the
world.

FISID was then questioned relative to his most recent association with
LATTD'CGPE, TFIEID stated he has not seen LATTDUICRE in approximately five or six
years to the best of his recollection. ¥When asked what the occasion of their
last meetinz was, FIELD stated he did not remember. FIELD then continued that
he had remained a member of the Board of Trustees of the TPR after his resignation
fran his job with that orcanization. He stated LATTTORE was also & Trustee of
the TPR, FIELD stated it was his belief that his last mzeting with LATTIHORE was
q— likely at a meeting of the Trustecs in the early 19L0fs. FIELD stated he
~+T ¥ believed all of his meetinzs with LIATITCRE to be in connection with the IPR.

T He stated further that he had limited social meetings with LATTIHORE and his wife
and hed probably had the LATITIORES in his home but that he does not remember when,




FINID vas aslied if he had ever used his hame for a meeting place or
a place for & fund raising cempaign for any orzanization. FIELD declined to .
answer this question on the grounds of self incrimination, Senator TYDINGS

directed the question be repeated and be considered as camirg from Senator S

TYDIESS himself, FIELD a2gain declimd response. 3_ ,Y/ :
MCRIAN asked FIr'_.LD as to whet.her or not he kn ew LOULS BUDE

declined to answer this ques*ion on the wowmds of po-_sible self 1-.:::@1_1:@-1@=

FIELD was asked 1f he had ever made a financ:.al contribution to thef IFR.
FIELD declined to answer this question on the orounds g:.ven ;ravioualy.

FIELD was asked if the IPR is a Communist oraanization. To this, FIELD
answered no and contimied it is not and was not, FIELD stated nothing had -
ever came to his attention to :Lndlcate that it was a Cmnunisb orzanization,

arain scked i€ he 'hnr? avar mada - F‘lhﬂﬂnﬂﬂ‘ contribution 'b_
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the TPR., He again declined to answer this question,  He continued, however,
that he wes paid by the Institute and that he had also made contributions. Be
stated his contributions to the IPR were a matter of public recorde

oy
‘Ei
3
1

FIEID was asked if he vas familiar with a publication called MAmerasia”,
FIZLD answered in the affirmative to.this question, He further advised that he
had been associated with this publication as Chairman of the Editorial Board
fram its incention until 1943. He further advised that he had written articles

Pomen MArmamyn od all

10T TAMSTASIA e

t

FIELD was asked if he knew PHILIPAJAFFE. He declined to answer this
guestion on previous crounds, FIELD was then asked if JARFE wag the Wanaging
Editor of "Amerasia", to which FIELD answered that this was gétter of public

knowledre, /
He was tien asked if he was acquainted with T. &2 BISSCH, FIELD
declined to answer this questiocn on grounds previously given, ihen asked whethen

e sk TITCCMY aran o moaahean AF +ha BAd+ard ol Browd Aaf fimarasialt TTETN s2adAd ha

L) Gy § 8w V) .U.LULJ‘-,L‘- OGS G JUS AT W Wada &Mdd WA LWL WL W WL AL ChI L > LAy PG WL LAY
believed he was but that information could be found in the masthead of the
magazine itself, \

FIELD was asled if he had knovm a WILLIA! J. LOCISTOOD during the period !
he was with "inerasia", FIZLD declined to answer on the grounds of self

incrimination, /

!
!
{
t

'".[ELD v‘as asked if he knew EVARD C.' CLRTSR during the period he was
. - JRE VTR T ot . 4 —ls—lﬁl_-. ' . ‘

et L a__ | -
Wit “Aneyagia b dal a._:dj i uuc =0 O

T ' FIZID was then asled if he was acquainted with ORI LATTIICRE during the
: period he was with ®"Anerasia", FIELD answered that he had already indicated that
he hald knorm LATITCRE,



( e -
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FIZLD was asied about the position that LATTEHIORE held on the "Amerasia®-
starf, Fe indicated he did not r»call but believed him to be a merber of the

Editoriatl: Board, .
> o
FIELD was then asked if he was acqua:.ntnd m.t.h a B‘*‘MAMIN KIZER,
declincd to ansver this gquestion, o

FIELD

FIELD was asked if he was acquainted with KATE }.{ITCHELL. He deciined to
angver this quastions o "/ -

¥7=23D was then asked if he was acquainted with a HARRIETT KOOIE. He
declined to answer this questiocn, ‘ |

FIFLD declined to ansier a qupstion as t¢ vhether or not he was
acquainted with AlTA LOUISZISTR NG, :

A% this point, FIEID was asked why he acknowledzed knowing OTEi LATTILORE
vhile declinins to answer whether or not he knew the eight other persons, To
this, FIZLD answered that if he ansers questions pertaining to the other eight,
ke would destroy his privilege as granted to him under the Constitution. ﬂhen
aslked 7or further reascns why he declined to answer the question, FIELD stated

th.at he had fully indicated his reasons and that he had nothing to add,

FI_1D vas asiced if, durinz the period of his association with IPR, he had
Imown & nen naned PHILIP JAFFE, FIELD declined to answer this question., The same
quertion was repeated with regard to T. Ae BISSCH. FINID indicated his refusal
to ansver any questions about anyone with the except:.on of OEN LATTDNORE, i

Tho

In answer to a question relative to the publications of the IPR, FIELD :
stated that that orzanization had published about 500 books in addition to i

mmerous periodicals, He indicuated the periodical publications to be "Far :
Bastern Survey', "Pacific Affairs", and "IPR Notes", FIZLD further indiczted i
tnat the national council of other countries had piblished their oim periodicals,

|
TEID was asked if he had written an article, "Civil War in China", }
publi: ued in the naframm., "Foreiscn Alfairs® in 19h6. FIV1D declired to answer !
this question on the zrounds that it righ! be s=21f incriminatory. Senator i
TYDT! 3S directed FIZID to reply to this question, FIELD then indicated he does f
not recall vhether or not he wrote the article, |
Z1D was asked if he had written an article entitled, "lew China
Prozram of Anerican Irterventionists", published in the January 1948 edit inn
of "Political Aflairs". FIELD declined to ansver this quest.lon.
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Attached for your information anl realy reference is a chart | G
showing the status, as of the close of business April 28, 1950, of the project M *™=—
of furnishing to the loyalty Review Board reports and data in connection with —

OBl

the President's instruction that the Loyalty Review Board review those cgsps

Al hoeoe hane addad e O matoam Tasnawhk D Wafandthy aPf s $ha Mol Lo s -
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Subcommittee, *

You will note there are actually a total of 88 cases involved.
|| these there are 20 in which no data is being sent to the Loyalty Review Board
I because the 20 individuals involved are not employed in the Executive Branch

the Government and have not been investigated by the Bureau urder provisions
Bxecutive Order 9835 or such public laws as Public law 402, 80th Congress,

Public law 472, 80th Congress, and the Atomic Energy Act. This leaves a bplance
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’ two_are peni jeld loyalty investigations, namely,

on comple orts will be directed to ¥r. Richardson's attention. !In

\\one case we hawe requested advice from the Attorney deneral

JJas to whether a loyalty investigation should be conducted., Of the remaining 65
there are only six cases in which we have not completed our review of the files
and furnished to the Loyalty Review Board a letter and/or reports where appropriate.
These six cases that we are working on are set forth below, together with the exact

gtatus of each case;

Letter dictated, transcribed and
being reviewed.

letiter dictated,

Letter dictated, transcribed and
being reviewed,

Leads outstanding.

leads outstanding.

Iattor dictated, transcribed e

being reviewsd, ' ' u
{

In every instance where we are making a report to the Loyalty Revfpu
Board, we are taking the precaution to insure that the Department has coples of
our investigative reports and is also furnished with a copy of the letter which

wa send to Ur, Richardson on the individual cases, : '
A2 Yidh!
43 1950
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STATUS REPORT ON CASES BEING REVIEWED
BY LOYALTY REV I BOARD

I.E'I'I'PB MEMD
CASE NO. NAXE TO_DEPARTMENT

el

1. / 26/50 /26/50
2, (Uemo to Peyton Ford 4/21/50 re initiating investigati
3.
be (no data being sent)
5e oo gRrTATARL/50 4/21/50
g- 5 1‘”’:_” ~eeTTID 4/;'550 4/26/50
8. E7oTT pr 2SR a0 /50 1./26/50
Yo THERVISE 4/18/50 4L/21/50
10. (no data being sent)
11. 4/20/50 4/21/50
12, 4/17/50 4fa /50
5. 4/20/50 4/26/50
« 15. 4/12/50 4/21/50
16. (no data being sent
17. "t n ]
18. ( n n n
* 19, 4f13/s0 . 4/2/50
20, no data being sent)
212. 4/20/50 4/24/50
23, 4/20/50 4/24/50
i 2. /s fou/
o 25. 4/18/50 4/24/50
3.% 26, 4/19/50 4/24/50
=z 27 4/19/50 4/24/50
3 28, 4/11/50 4L{21/50
29. 4/17/50 4/27/50
> 30, (no data being sent)
31,
32, 4/19/50 4/24/50
33. 4/21/50 4/24/50 -
3o 4/17/50 4/21/50
.gg. (no data being sent)
o 3. 4/20 4/28/50
: 38, 4/20/50 4/26/50
39 4/26/50 L/2 ]{e
40 alty in‘vestigation completed. Sent to C5C & pte 4/20/
AN 4/19/50 4/21/50

{no data being sent)




430 4/20/50 4/26/50
FA AN {no data being sent
45, 4/19/50 50
46. 4/21/50 4/25/50
47, 4/21/50 L/21/50
48, 4/18/50 4/21/50
lsog- 4/18/50 4/21/50
51, 4/19/50 4/25/50
52, 4/24/50 412450
53. 4/17/50 4/21/50
She 4/17/50 4/21/50
55, 4/21/50 4/25/50
564 4/17/50 4/21/50
57« 4/28/50 4/28/50
ssg. (Pending Full Field 4/215/50m 4/25/30
. Pe eld Loyalty estigation
60e 4/18/50 4/21/50
61. 4/24/50 4/24/50
62. 4/14/50 4/21/50
63. 4A9/50
6o 4/24/50 4/24/50
654 4/24/50
66, (no data being nnt;
67 ( " " " "
68, Pending Full Field Loyalty investigatd
69 4,/14/50 4/22720
70. 4/19/50 L[24/50
7. (no data being sent)
724
73, (no data being sent
Voo 4/20/50 4/26/50
750 4/25/50 4/25/50
76, (no data being sent)
Tle 4/17/50 4/21/50
* 78, 4/2'7/f0 i
79 4/26/50 4/21/50
80, 4/21/50 4/21/50
81. 4/24/50 4/24/50
: # SERVICE, John Stewart 4/13/50 4/21/50
DURiN, Gustave or Custavo (no data being sent)
K=Y, Mary Jane LI " "
SHAPLEY, . Harlow (Willis Harlow) (" n " "
LATTINMORE, Owen Je (n o " "
KEXYON, Dorothy 4/24/50 4/24/50
HANSON, Haldore Bugene 4/21/50 4/21/50
SHUiAN, Dr. Frederick L. (no data being sent)
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Reforencs previous WFO letter to the Bureau this date, - -
At this point Senator TYDINGS introduced and resd e Yelegram - :
from what he described as ths American Chanber ef Commerce of a large ' { .
Chinese oity, dated March 16, 1949, Senator TYDINGS advized that due te ° s
the fact that he had been asked to keep the signatures to the telegram .
in striotest oonfidenos, be would mot reveal such at thiy time, but would - i -
maks them known to memhers of the Committee in closed session. Benator '?‘} -
TYDIKGS further advised ooncerning this telegram that he had presented 16 !
following its receipt by him, to the Armsd Services Commities in secret 7
session approximately ons year ago, Senator TYDINGS read the very lengthy
telepram oonverning the United States’ positiocn in Chine as viewed by mem
bers of the Americean Chamber of Commerse im this Chinese eity, The tele-
gran indicated that China was primarily intercsted 1p arranging pesce '
pecotiations and that any stteapt to gain influence among the Chineze .
people would have to be from sources other than the “self-interested groups -
of the past®, and stated that eontrol of China oucht to be taken out of all
extrens hands, ' - C , 3 T g

¥
o B . . AT
« - .

- The telegram further declared that, in effect, the Eationaliat - '
Government of China, under Chiang-Xai-Shek, had been corrupt and inefflolienm$
and had favored a meleot few and made no effective use eof supplies sent te
China from the United States, The telegram further stated that the Natiomalist
Government never invested one oent of its own money in furthering the nation's
interest and aotually aold goods obtained from abroad to the highest bidders
The tolegram charged that the Nationalist Government, since Y-J Day, had -
heavily taxed people in Northern China and Manohuria, hsd foroed armles upen :
them and stated that the officers of the troops were chiefly obsessed with a -
desire to aoquire personal wealth, It was furtier sharged that diseipline
and the will to fight simply were non-sxistent in the Chinese Natiomlist
troops as & result of these eonditions, L < LT

- e L
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‘ It was further alleged that warehouses of smmunition whieh the
. Hationalist Government would mot relesse to its omm troops were aonaeguently !
' painlessly transferred to Communist units in China following surrender or ]
flight of Hationalist troopse It was further alleged that as a result of
the treason of the former ruling Chinese Eationalist Government, Communist
troops in China rode in Amsrican vehioles, ate American food, and were
equipped with Amorican arms and ammnition, The advice offered to thia
Government $n the telegranm was that we should withhold aid to China :} tha‘t/,
-

o Jalk B3 278
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NOT RECORDED .
BRPIRYE | .76‘\_MAY 24 1950
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time and should nok anoounga ‘either extreme in that eountry. ) i
TYDINGS stated that this telegran hsd been sent by what he ter
large group of conservative American businessmen who rormd
of commsne in a hrg;e chinou city. 3 -‘-"E.j S

: B
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: AL this poi.nt EDAARD IK:RGAR, counul !‘or the com!.ttoe AM EPRRY B
tiomd Mrs, UTLEY oconserning her relationship with OLIVER 0OB (phonetie),] - .
Mrs. UTIEY stated that she had known COBURG and had worked for him and es~ '
timated the total incomo received from her writings from COBURG at apprmd-
mately $140 to $150, Mrs, UTIEY stated that her ocoupation at this time - :
ocorsisted of writing books and articles as a free lance writer and of givi
lectures, Thereupon ahe was questioned by Mr, MORGAN eoncerning inocome de~ | .
rived by her from Chinese scurces sinee 1945, to which she replied negzatively,
¥rs, UTIEY then told Mr, MCRGAYW that she is presently a meuber of the OhhSIQ
Polioy Assooiation, is not a director of such organitation, and received mo !
compensation aa a result of her assoolation with that body, In attempting
outline the purpose and objeotives of that ansoclation, in reply to a query
Yy Mr, MORCAN, Mrs, UTIEY wan interrupted on several ooccasions and summarize
the purpose and objectives aa being primarily unti-commht with regard ¢o |
Ch’,m. i

At this polnt, Mrs, UTIEY was questionsd by Mr. MORGAN oonoerning i
a book written by her in 1840, and entitled "Three We Loat® or "fres We . !
Lost", and sdmitted that in that publication she hal advoocated a pegotiated |
pesce with the Nazi Government of Germany, Mr, MORGAN oalled her attentisn
to her statement on Pare 261 of that book conosrning the possible "humani-
gsation and demoorativation of National Soolalism”™, whish Mrs, UTLEY explained
as being anti-Russian rather than pro-German, as implied by Mr, MORGAN. - i
MORCAN then called Mrs, UTIEY's attention to an article by her in the perie
odical "Common Sense™ in 1941, whioh appeared also in the Readers Digest for
Ootober, 1941, in which he reon.lhd her as saying “the evil of Nasi dominated
Europs is leas than the ovu of an Eng;lmd fig;htim; in 'n.in--. RN 1

MORGAX next oa.l].od llrl. UTIEY'I attention to her book "'l'hl m,gh
Cost of Vengeanoe™ written in 1949, in whioh UTIEY allegedly desoribed .- -
Brigadier General TAYLOR (phonetioc) ms being pro-Russian at that time, .,
MORGAN next pointed out a review of her book by DZLBERT CLARK, appearing in”
the ¥ew York Times on July 10, 1949, in which CLARK desoribed her book as
oonsisting of half-truths, lies, ete, ooncerning har statements regarding
the United Btates policy in the oocupation of post war Oermany., At this |
point Mra, UTIEY stated that the polisy adopted with the oongent of the

'
- e Ko A

.-"",,'-:5_ United States as to the alllied ococupation in Germany resulted in & Comm~
' nist dominated pollaye MORGAN then pointed out that in a review of her book
. fn the periocdical "Catholioc World"™ in Beptember, 1943, UTIEY placed the blame

for the persecution of the German monla during the aoounatinn of Germany on

the pooplo of the United States,
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At this point Nrs, UTIEY was questioned by Senator GREERB, ¢ i ., -
of Rhode Island, In response to Senator GREENE's question as to vhothar ‘ e
OAEN LATTIMORE was evey, according to her own personal knowledge, & ~ . .
Soviet Apent or a member of the Commnist Party, Mrs. UTLEY ropliod fa - |2
the negative, adding, howsver, that in response to Benator GREENE's 1_5_1 ‘;3-' S S
second question, she personslly cbserved very iittle difference betweem :'{- .
an aotual Qommunist Party member and one who, 1ile LATTIMORE, oon-ntently f R
followed the Comminigt Party line, At this point Mrs, UTLEY was questionsd :
by Senator GREERE conoerning her membership in ths Commmnist Party several | --
years ago and stated that she had never taken any pledge of loyalty o - . | -
Stalin on joining the Party, Bhe furthsr admitted that she vowed on join-
ing the Party to follow international Cormunist Party doctrines and that
such deternination at that time was probably not really oonsistent with
her loyalty to this ocountry, Mrs, UTIFY stated generally that lying and -
cheating were common among members of the Communist Party and stated thet |
she finally left the Party when it beocame olear to hor thnt thn too tould [
haye to lie, oheat, oommit porjury. eoto, '

Lo
=

Senator CREENE then qQuestioned Irl. m'm oomrning h.r book '
*"China at War®, which he maintained was published in 1952, but whish lho ‘
ingisted was published in 1938 or 1539, wherein, aocording to Senator GREENE,
Mrs, UTLEY stated that the Chinese comr:mniatl had bYeocome radiocal in the lﬁh\
Century mense of the word, In replying ¢o Senator GRFENE's gquestioning as .
to whather parts of this book might not be interpreted as favorable to Russie
and Commnism, Mrs, UTIEY pointed out that her husband had been arrested in ' .
1957, without trial, in Russia and that her writings following that time - t
alnply had to be at least not nnfu'ora.blo to Ruslh tor fur of the eonu- 1
quencss to her husbani, , . B -

_-r

At this point Senator GREENE quoa‘l:iomd l(n. U'!IEY Mnoornin; her
nhtlonnhlp with COBURG (phonetie), the American China Policy Associaticn
(whose policy Mrs., UTLEY desoribed as being oonsistently pro-Chiang-Kai~ . ;
Shek), and the AMTORG, Mrs, UTIEY alsc advised that she had been a Consultant
for the China Bupply Comnission, Mkrs, UTLEY stated that she knew of the .
Institute of Paoific Relations, and knsw that COBURG {phonetis) was at one

time oconnooted with the Institute of Pacific Relations, but stated that she .
hn.d never helped COBURG in hi- -ork for th- Imtltute of P-,oiﬁo Bohtiom. :

e o i e

-

LA

At this po!.nt there l‘onond 'y nthcr lengthy leu!.on betuun
!ﬂ'l. UTIEY and Senator GREENE, which attempted to demonstrate that both .
Mrs, UTIEY and LATTIMORE at times may have followed the Comrmnist Party line, |
but that to brend LATTIMORE a Communist on such basis would De as erroneous
as to charge lirg, UTLEY with being a Communist on the same grounds,

e e v

Benator TYDINGS, at this point, entered into the record a letter
from Mr. DEMAREE BEST, of the Saturday Evening Post, Phlladelphiam, Pennsylvania

-F - !

- e — "
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In introduoing Mr, BEST, Senator TYDINGS established, throuch HEST ‘s ,
answers to his questioning, that BEST has been & Foreign Correspondenk - .-.- |-
for the past twenty=-five yesrs and spent ton years in Chipa and foue %, -
years in Russia, MNre BEST thereupon procesded to read the letter pent .
bty him previously Yy Genator TYDINGSy Zhe nain oontert of BEST's letter ' ..
was to the effect that LATTIMORE had been a house guest of NEST at Mosoew
in 1956, and had had some contact with a Russian offioial whose name bo e I
recalled as KANTOROVICE or KANTROVICH, At this point the hearing room - *-r 31"
beocame extremely noisy and the entire content of BEST's letter oould mok “ -1
bo mscertained; however, it is believed that BEST stated that LATTIMORE .- 1
" had somehow ascertained some information from a Soviet source and had -7 L
Jater furnished this information to agencies of the United States Govern= .
ment. BEST further stated that during the late 1050's he recalled many . -~ |
individuals who had the reputation of being "parlor pinks", dbut, based on ]’
his knowledge of LATTIMORE, he never would inslude the latter even in $his i
abOZOTYe S - .. s orerooe e el ]
N The hearings sdjournsd at 5145 P,M., at whioh time Senator TYDINOS | -
announced a oontinuation of the hearings at 10130 AM., May 2, 1950, st whiel -
time OVEN LATTIMOWE is scheduled to address the Committes, on his own behalfy

I Y i e i e = —
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VTLLARD TYDIHGS., - .

" pr, O.EN LA’ITIJ,{ORE, represented by :WOQTER, took his p'.[aoe ab t?n
itness stand. LATTDIORE proceeded to regd a lengthy prepared stalement, | He
indicated his appreciation in being able to reappear before the Camuttee 0

meet the char'res that had been nade since his flrst appea.ranca. S~

’-- S.‘ L XX ]

*m H.,‘_.‘

o

LATTIIORE stated that since his first atmearance, professional ime i—-
gators had been beating the bushes frantically in order to show up any morel . ~
levmerce that would support the orizinzl charges, LATTIMORE stated that as| _
' yet, Senator McCARTHY's charges had not been supported by any evidence and
Senators nrocured witnesses did not back up McCARTHY's original charges.’

M,
Cept WResy
/4.

SU,).‘J“‘

!,-

v)

}: ‘ LATTT C3E said that none of the rditnesses had attempted to suppart ¢
cherges that he, LATTTIORE, was 2 top Soviet agenmt, He ‘Sa.d tha.t. none of the
witnosses had :--i-u'nn any 1T'Lr1_j_r;,3_ti__r1 that he- TAT’I’,‘[_":ORE- was a.-member Df tha
Camunist Party.g L. . . o r?

- | A ,;_" .
LATTT 'oxm-'s&ed £hat Senator MCCARTHY! 5 origina; ‘Nargys that I.m'm
maintained a dgsk @},.artelephom in the State Departmant sand>was an offlcialt
of the State D¢ m-arere definitely not provens LATTTIORE stated it was
opinion that SR at.br '8 RTHY hoped that if the charges, a&aknst LA‘ITIHOBE c
be proved it @ul&t&b\;ln with the State Uepartment., . r‘f- s ~h L )

' ' IATTI%&E&Ld“th&t he Xnd he alone was responsxbl% for whatever mabe alt |
he has ever written. mYe said that he’ ¥&s a private citizen and not a public |
2
24

Moern

official and further, fhat he had taken po money fram Soviet Russia, KOHL3
the chmp Lobby or SenWEchRMs' ' i

. lk-" Ui]:r 1nﬂ:Lcane(1 ‘Gna,\', Uem‘bor ‘ nmre 1..-_1‘ st N \
. of the c}nar:;e& st the State Departme aaﬁgnded the ¢ 2
' I.GL'?.I'I‘ORE,’ and tha h3, LATTIHORE, belje ,esﬁcmm has lost

. : wene ..-, o
peeraraa AT mwrvom”indlcated that i Ais mgn that the sz!.”r
e discount the testimony of Gener 'ORE {th met:.c) d DT‘"AR ss8.”
T stated that uhljke Serator I'cfARTHY, he has ne érj 724 % Q

law of the United Staues, of desbroyim rncords, f vi olat § the &thifs

g his profzssion, . ‘
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itne s\ JUBER. LATITIOWE stated HUBER would have said he, LATTTUIORE, attended
a meeting 1946 in the home of FREDERICK FIELD. IATTIIORE stated the mesting
was suphosedly in conjunction with the "Comittee for a Democratic Far Eastern |
Policy'. LATTL.CRE stated that he had never joined thi ittee and that he

could dotain the testimony of the former irs, E:Wé&g to imdicate that
he had never been at the meeting in the FIELD home. ' B

IATTT'COE stated he considered KERLEY to be a stand~in for the missing \

With refer=nce to the bestimony given by FAED , LATTTHORE stated
that there was no evidance that he was a Coamunist P y menber and there was

no evidence that he was a Soviet espionage agent., LATTTIORE pointed out that '
UTLEY had stated lcCARTHY was wrong in setting forth this charge, He indicat
thab UTLEY had said that LATTT'ORE Pcame near to" supporting the Party 1line,

He concluded that nothing in UTLEY!'s testmony supports the cha.rges made aga

him, _

LATTII'CRE then indicated that the testimony of LOTDMSTDENZ was the o
testinony to come within "shouting distance" of Senator MeC-RINY's charges,
LATTTCRE indicated that 3UDENZ had stated LATTDORE had been givan pemission;
to deviate from the Party line inasmuch as he, LATTTCRE, was given pe:misslon
to criticize the Soviet Union. IATITI!CRE stated that if WOLOTIV, FOSTER, or I
87:C.EL had said one thousandth of what LATTT (CRE had said a-a:.nst the Soviet |
Union they would have been punished,

fATTTIOE indicated that BUDEIZ had said that he, LATTTHORE, came under,
Party discipline, He said BUDDI'Z had given as an exanple the fact that [
LATTTIORE was ordered to represent Chinese Cormunism as an agrarian reform !
movenent., TTL (RE stated that under questlomrg by Senator LODGE, BUDENZ
had inrh.caued this to be the most concrete example of LATTT/ORE following Part
discipline, TATTI:ORE then indicated he would show that he did not believe
Chinsse Carmunism to be an agrarian reform, ,

IATTIOCRE indicated BUDEI'Z had stated that he, LATTT'OFE, was in a go
position due to the fact that he could nlace Communist writers on the staff o
j@ylc Affajrst, ILATTLICRE indicated that this publication had no writers o
hé~stalT e€ent the editors and therefore he, LATTL!ORE, could not heve placed
writers on/fhe stalf as charged. IATTINORE indicated that under further
guesticnify, BUDENZ had Finally whittled this statement dowm to the name of ope
JAES n_,Lu who wrote an article on "Agrarian Tendencies in the Phllipp:.nes“
LAT T IOE icated that at this time there was a general interest in the f
movement in all countries borderin~ the Pacific and that the material for
ALLENYs article had come from the Philippina Department of Agriculture,

i

1ATTLGIE then browsht up BUDENZ! testimony relative to a Cormunist Party
meeting which he had atterded in 1943, LATTII!ORE pointed out that BUDEIZ did
not say that LATTL C:iE was in attendance at the mesting,
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LATITIOFE indicated that BUDENZ had testified to the effect that = -
LAMT 32 had received word of a changze of attitude torard CHIAIG KAI-SIIEI
taroazh FREDBRICH FIZLD, LATTI/CRE then indicated that later in his .-
testinony, BUDZIZ had stated that LATTDIOZE had informed FIELD of the charge
of attitude., LATTTIORE indicated that in 1943, he was with OJI and was not
connected with "Pacific Affairs”, LATTE!CRE indicebted that he had supported
CrI4lG lorg after American Cownunists had attacked the Generalissimo, . "

LATTICE indicated that it was his belief that the entire story
by 837DSIZ is a fabrication, LATTIORE stated that 3UDEIZ is either a plain t
old fashioned liar or a patholozical liar, _ |

LATIT0ZE noted that BODEIZ ha.d made reference tc certain onion skin
documents which bore certain irdtials which BUDE!Z stated would connech
LATTT'Of® with the Communist Party. He stated these doouments had apparentl
been so secret thet they were disposed of, LATTIIIORE then indicated that he
wordered if these documents also contained initials which would comnect J.
ED3AR [ICOTVZR or Conctrescnan JIZS, LATTTCRE stzted he believes this story
21lg0o is a lie,

—

IATTTIGRE indicated thut he believed all of BUDZIZY statements to ba
a oroiuct of a maliznamt and twisted personality. Ille stated that since 1945,
"BTDEZ has testified before a dozen covermuent avencies and that during this
testimony, no mention has ever been made of LATTT'0ORE, LATTTIORE stated BUDEIZ
had spert hours beirg interviewed 5y azents of the Fo Be I. and no memtion of ¢
LAT?TCRE had been made until after the current investization was instituted,

g i

[

LATTTCIE stated he believed BUDENZ is engeged in a transparent fraud,
LATTDCPE indicated BUDZLZ hops on the band wazon of Communist investisations
ard uses the nane of Cammunist Party officials because he knows they will not i
testify or appear in rebuttal,

LATTTCRE stated that in the Colliers article wriiten by BUDENZ last
year, LATTTCRE was orizinally identified as an adherent to the Chinese
Asrarian theory. LATTLIORE indicated that BUDENZ had lster voluntarily struck
out the orly reference to IATTR/CRE in the entire story.
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Reference xy previous memorandums this date ooncerning ¢
of OWEN LATTIMORE,. ‘

In answer to gquestions by Benator MoMAHON, LATTIMORE stated he
bad been denounced in Mosocow. He stated he had been called "bad as Hsnlot'

amd 2 Hlanwnad Yaalrasr AP Tmoewd alis= -ﬂ LATTIMNDD atated Wastayrn wri voa |
WilA W TR L MV “U“J‘ W d-ﬂ"v - AR RA § G 4 & SRASALLD W VER W WA WA S W VY S W - ,
i

usually get the oold shoulder in Ruuia u:d that their publiutim m
merely ignored. }
[

oo

’

LATTIMORE was asksd if he ever had a diacussion with the President
of Johns Hopkins University relative to LATTIMORE's masoclation with the
SBecrotary of the Communiat Party in Baltimore, LATTIMORE stated that ¢ t
best of his recolleotion he hed never had suoh a meeting.

'0—Q/'t‘-<. ”.WH.‘ /ﬁ UF"/!

Y2epogo ¥ £ -an
trn

AR O A 4

- o Aoy dar TAamMTUATY maleblewe do i -‘
UWJ].IBL IR I-mn quvaua.owu ALl INUNT TDLARVATE vo LAl

usooiation with various organizations. When asked aboub the Rational
Bmergency Congress for the Protection of Human Rights, Counsel FORTAS s
that this organization was the Conference of Demooretic Rizhts, whioh was
aPfiliated with the above named organization, ILATTIMORE stated that he had
been a sponsor of a meeting on June 14 and 15, 1940, but that he had never
belonged to the organization. He was furthar questioned as to his assoolation
with the Washington Committes to Aid Free Chins. LATTIMORE stated he spoke
onoce in 'lashington in 1939 or 1940, but at that time he had no reason to be-
lieve thé organization was subversive, . !

. _ ‘

" Counsel MCRGAN then questioned IATTIMORE relative to & number of
statements appearing in the latter's book, "Solution in Asia®, whioh was /
published im 1945, MORGAN ocalled sttention to Pages 95 and 5¢, in whiol'™
LATTIMORE had made the statement that the White terror was as bad as the Red. -
LATTIMORE stated that this was a factual statemsnt of the mature of oivil war
in agricultural ocountries., He stated a war of this type is oharecterized by
sxtrems brutality and slaughter on both sides. MORGAN then questioned the
witness as to whether or not Chinese Communists would participate in a ococali-~
tion government, LATTIMORE atated the answer to a question like this is .
differeut "in 1950 from whet it was in 1945, Ee stated that in 1945, the Com-
wunists did cooparo.te in the coelition government.
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Counsel MORGAF read five othsr passages from LATTIMORE's book
ard asked the witness to explein furthe tha reasons for h.ts -tutamnti. T et

J

LATTIMCRE was then directed to prniouu t”uig;h which he

hed indicated he had never oalled the Chinese CommunistaXlagrarian reform-
.'Itgg,". Counsel MORGAN read from the Virginia Quarterly Review, o
940 issue, Pages 164 and 165, in whioch LATTIMORE had referred
radioalists®, LATTIMORE stated this phrase was the ocurrent expfession ek _
Uthg__ﬂ.m and he had used that phrase in quotes to ipdioate that they were . |
~in his wordse LATTIMCRE stated the people were not as much for commmhn :
as they wore sgainast the Chineae Government., A . . f

4t the oonclusion of MORGAN's queationing, S8enator HICKENLOOPER
indicated that Mr. MORRIS (phonetic), Assistant Counsel, had some gueations
to ask the witneas. Senator TYDINGS said if MORRIS had questions he should
subnit them to Senator TYDINGS, who would ask the questions for MRRIS,
Senator TYDINGS would not allow MORRIE to questiom LATTIMCRE, 'uhoroupon
Benator HICKENLOOPER took over the questioning.

e

Under Senator HICKENLOOPER's queltioning. LAT TIMORE ltlted ho hd
never met LOUIS ENZ, had never had any correspondence with him and until
the present hou-in had never had any quarrels or difficulty with hix. '

enator HICKENLOOPER esked the witness if he kmew why BUDENZ would lie about
TATTINORE a8 LATTIMORE has olsimed. LATTIHORE referred the Senmator to Pagée 4
of his stetemsnt in whioh he oonsidered the carser of BUDENZ for the past five
years. LATTIMORE indiocated his belief that BUDENZ was aotiutad by oomerehl
aspects and a motive of persomal profit. _ o ,

Senstor EICKENLOOPER then ssked LATTINC numer ous 'questiom abéub
his knowledge of and oonmeotions with VILHJ. ANSSON, the Arotie ex~

plorer. In answer to these questions LATTIMC Fstated he had purchased a farr
in Connecticut during the summer of 1849, in po.rtnership with B?EFANSSO!-

_ Senator HICKENLOOPER asked IATTIMORE Af he knew a Chinsae by thn
}na.m rfpm‘fnqw LA.T‘I‘D&ORB'I answer was in the negative, ‘ i
Under further quostioning by Senator KENLOOPER, LATTIMCORE cLat/
he d1id not furfiish character refergnoes for PHILLIP after the latter
was arrested An comnection with the\lAmerasia Case", LATTIMORE stated ha /
hadn't seen JAFFEE since 1940 or 19413 LATTIMORE further indicated that JFFEF

and 7. A;*BASSON scoompanied him, LATTIMORE, on a trip to ﬂunan. China; fythe:
LATTIMORE Stated he did not know LER in China gr’anywhere elsnw
the name of EISIER or by any other pame, Forwme. - (7]

- 7. W" 4

Next, Senator HICKENLOOPER asked LATTIMORE if he kmex JAYHGT #OTAKU
(phonetic), to which LATTIMCRE responded that he sould not reca 1. shereupon
Senator HICKENLOOPER ssked LATTIMORE whether LATTIMORE's wife, Mress LATTIMORE,
had ever lectured before the Tom Moonsy School in San Francisoos c;lifornil.,
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Ts this quegﬁ‘ on LATTINORR I'epll'é tha
his own knowledge. '

-

he 414 not know, aoccording to T

R
B
Y

¥ext, 8enator HICKENLOOPER ssked ILATTI £ 1% wore so that, .
sbout the time of the arrests in the Amerasia Case,RQTH andyJAFFEE visited -
hin at Baltimere, To tﬁf question LATTIMORE replied Tw the aX{irmative,
snd steted that also JO ERVICE had visited him on that oocasion. Benator
EICEENLOOPER then egked (%RE what was the purpose of ROTH's viait, To !
this JATTIMORE replied that H was at that time worldng on a book, and as \
a younger author, wanted LATTIMORE to look over the galley-procfs of his
book, LATTIMORE expleined that the purpose of SERVICR's vislt was merely
the fact that SERVICE waa a friend of his of many years standing, end may
\:130 have been there to look at the galley~proofs, but that he ocould not re~

all for oertain at this time. Senetor HICKENLOOFER then asked LATTIMOHE
hether SERVICE had, at that tims, brought or taken away any galley~proofs om'
hat ocoasion. To this queation LATTIMORE replied that he could not recall,

Senator EICKENLOOPER then read to LATTIMORE an article I a

. San Francisco newspaper reporting s scheduled leoture by Mrs. OLGA XATTINIRE
concerning a subjeot related to China, at the Tom Mooney Lador Boficol, Turk
Street, Ban Francisco, California, at 8:00 p.m., on Friday, April 30 (year
unintelligible). Senator HICKENLOOPER then asked LATTIMORE how he would ao~;
eount for that article and whether his memory had not now been refreshed. |
After some deley, LATTIMORE responded by asking Senator HICKENLOOIER whethgr;
there was any reason why ome should not speak at the Tom Mooney Labor School,
Senator EICKENLOOPER pointed out to LATTIMRE that this wes not the answer to
his question and that LATTIMORE was apparently overlooking a fact., Senator |
BICKEKLOOPER next asked LATTIKORE if he had ever met RICHARD SORGE, whom he
descridbed as having been & subject of an eapionsge inveatigation in China,
and in Japan. IATTIMORE replied by stating that he oould mot recall, !

The next guestion put to LATTIMMRE by Senator HICKENLOOPER was ,
whother, to LATTIMORE's knowledge, the Peoples World was one of the offioctel
publications of the Communist Party in 1943. Due to disturbances in the
hearing room at this poinmt, LATTIKORE's answer was nnintelligible, Senator .
HICKENLOOPER mext asked LATTIMORE whether, while he was in Yenan, China, he
hed ever aided EDGAR BROW in obtaining information for his book, "Red Star
Over China%, To this question LATTIMORE replied, "No 8ir, not that I can
reoall”, ‘ : T . o

o= e C
csx: :

| EARRIETNQINEEK"CHI, whom he desoribed as the wife of the present proposed

UN Represdutative-of the Chinese Commmist Government, presently awaiting to
essume his post, in New York City, LATTILORE stated that he had imown HARRIE!
THLHI. Benator HICKEKLOOPER'e next question concerned the posaible employment
relationship between HARRIET CHI end LATTIMORE. To this gqueation LATTIMORE
replied that she had been employed as his Secretary during the sumwer of 1936

A

AP, L LRaa T AMRTIATE :
 Befgtor HICKENLOOFER then queried LATTINGRE as to whether he inew
&% 1

-3-
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When queried by Senstor HICKENLOOPER, LATTIMORE state tbat this was the
only period during which she had been employed by him, To¢ Benator

HICKENLOOFPER’s question as to whether HARRIET CHI is PBILLIP JAFFBE'I'
nieoe, IATTIMORE replied that he did not know,

At this polint, 5:40 p.m., Senator TYDINGS ocalled attention to oy
the hour end advised, that due to the faot Senator HICKENLOOFPER had statef
that he had many more questions to ask IATTIMORE, the hearings would be L/
carried over at that time until 10:00 s.m. tomorrow,




- 5 AV P
e e i e e TR oy L T iy Mgy, o e »- gy ool 3 - ﬁ—ﬁ_mﬁ
-
Mt

- . . . . -

ETANDAND PO NO. B4
- - . m
Mz Clogg i

'O_,fﬁce. ]‘Aemord dum - UNITED stalJs GOVE’RNME?S;W

Wy, BOME e

' pirector, FBI DATE:  yray 3, 5T5U’
“dfﬁ 3UY HOPTIL, SAC, Washington Field | -@%
Mr. Mohr

. O
BUMECT: “sib—Comuittee nate Foreign Relatdons Cammitte Tole. Boom ———
ezations of Senator JOSEPH MNeC.RTHY I.‘ Mz. Nease ———
LOYALTY OF ROVERIFEIT EPLEYY tr",!f-'nDMATM"S CONTAINE Yiss Gondy ——

el Fivl WIUIT VIV i Wi s

l-'EPCINl UNCLASSIFIED
12//0{ 7Y sp-5~,

The hea-ings were reswnad oy.[v'E 1iran istor O

OVEN LATTT'0FE stated as an addendun to the last question answerpd by
him durin; the morniny session, that in 1945 at least one newsnaper friend of
his was rzfused ncmlssion to take a cony of LATTL CRE's bdokmolutiori in Asia
into Russia. LATTIICRE stated thab the reason why vemsission was not zranted by
Russian authorities would become apparent by consulting page 83 of his

Senator HICKEILOOPSR asked LATTTHCRE if he knew LAWIEL % 3
LATTTUHE replied that he did and that he first knew ROSIRGER when the 1A%
workrrf for the Foreizn Policy Association. HICKE!TCOPER asked LATTLO
ROSTIIER at that tir» was a Consultant of the State Department. LATTILOR 's

nswer was urhgtellizible, HICLE.LuOP:R then asked LATTI'ORE if he werejacquainted
Tth WILLIY C MNICIE, to which LATTLURE replied that he was, and that §TCIE was a
former-member of the Jomrd of Consultants o}{ﬂnerasia“. When asked as §o whether
he knew All. LCUISEXSTRUIG, LATTLIGRE stated thqt he had met her several ltives,
FTICKELLCOPER asked ‘LATTT'GRE whether STRONG had ever visited his home during the
past two vears. ZTo this, LATTT'CHE replied that she had visited him on
occasion between trains fellowing her return from Russia, HICHEENLCOPER asked
wnether LTATPTIORE had discussed STRCIG!s experiences with her, to which LATTINORE
1jed that he had, HICIEILOOFZR then asked LATTI'ORE if he were acquainted with
//éfg-.’ﬂ'*y‘:‘rw to vA&ich LATTII'OE rosponded that he was not., HICKEILCOPER asked
’ToC7FE whether he had stated that he had never met Secretary of State PEAN
"2S0l', LATTTICRE stated that this was correct, that he had.pever met Mr, ACHESO!
— T . W

In response to HICZEVLCUPER's question, as to whether he had beligved fram
time to timé that Thincse Cowunist leaders were under, the influgnee of the
Comunist Internatio-al, LATTT'CRE replied by statinz thatsSa'sBbok published by)
him in 1932 he had stated that he saw only a peasqnﬂunés*ng s but that later,
unon havinT had an opportumtv to study the Chinese more m_ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ'
s:.st.ﬂn.,lv Tield re yaisy Lhoy The Cranese Gomaumist Panﬁjgs;ﬁ out and ov
follaver. of the Soviet Camunivt_li_agj;g_‘ Fe stated thatis statemsnt appIiad to
the Chincce Communist leaders also, LATITIORE stated that the Chinese Comrmunist
and their leaders are devout Cmum.sts, if nothing else. e pointed outithat the
Chinese Comunist Party has underzone 2 turbulent revolution of its own, just as ir
Russia, He advised also that he had oos"rved congiderable evidence that tha

Chinese Ccmnunlst.s, widle ro‘lyino on the principles :}u s an Ca'rmunim 3.0

deviated in minor natters nerua:\.m.ng to their :—.\c*t.:nrtl.t1

7 _ 4 oee R’E’COQ DED S1 _,;j’;r’,; ,, ,,“
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At this point, HICKE:LOOPER asked LATTL/ORE if he had ever been associatet{
“ha Amawt mom Ta:zrn.a frarm pnsnn and DNemogcracy, T.ATTTH OFF' renliasd thet ha Aid

II.LUh WL SRS L b lhld T T L E TR e ekl et M “hd.d.d-»-\ kel A W e s W Yy W ASYR W AR Same

not believe so, At this poin HICKENLOOPER nentioned variocus members of the
Advisory Boards of the America ~ue for jeace grdDE aTy-—-and_of the China
Aid €Council, - Among them: Dr. 15} V) E FURKNER,( ARTITUR UP:

~_, Dre HUIRY ArailiSCaDre LY all D Mrs. DAl G

rs., ELTZL3ETH B NOTI‘\,u, zrs.gﬁ’m EP.ES:@'"RLO*T‘ (phonet c);' 2' -
PHILIP ( E\mm, LUPTOTN: DOR. TR CONELL, "

T

LATTTCAE stzted that he was not oerta1 as to ﬂhethe he knew Dr.

FORKIZR, unless this individual was the same Dr, FORKIER whom he had met through

the Johns Hopkins University., He stated that he kmew ARTHUR U. HOLT (phonetic)

but had rad infrequent conmtact with him., IATTTNGRE admitted knowirng e
DLEY, GACL CHING CHI, TERSSA BERLONG (phonetic), Yrs. PHILIP C. JAFFE, and

I'rs. ED7.20 C. CARTER, wham he described as the wife of E. CNGIRTER former

head of tlii ‘Institute of Pacific Relations when LATTTUOHE was employéd by thzt.

E&ZelCY e

i

Senator IHC}L,:.I‘LC-OPER' next line of questioning concernsd LATI‘IHORE'B

[ e ind ik amen 1 TN reso HT AOPR
dbqus&;lltdllbb n_g_th oS 3'-". VIiAEd ] 1 I"‘L“TSSIG. In ..u..monse tc JJ;C{‘ET'HJUU.HR‘S questlﬂ....

LATTTCOE stated tiet he had riet NQTSSIG on one occasion for shout onehalf hour
on Decendar 31, 1945 or Jamiary 1, 6o L.TTDIOHE stated thebt he had been
introduced to J:,TDSI_:, a German national, by a Swedish friend whom he did not
nane., LATTT (FE stated tht he had on t}“at. occasion given HEISSIG money with
which the latter was to surchase any books, writings, ete, which had been made
in Peikinz and in lanchuria duwrin; ths “Yapanese occupation, for LATTD'ORE, In
response to HICIEITOOPER's question as to whether he had had any contact with
/"] WETSSIZ after V-J Day, LATTL.G®E stated that he could not recall, At this

—_— e ——— e e —
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point, HIZIEILOUPER called LATTL.CRE's attention to an articls in the New York

World 1ele~ram-5u}'1 in 1947, which article appeared in a column bearing the .
picture of Seom 211Y, FICIEWLOOPER stated that t{he articie appeared under
e T2 aring “Secn et Service", and nade reference to the investigation of LATTTUIOR:
¥ Senator JO3SETH LicCARTHY. - ’
~

According to HICKENLOOPER, the article called attention to the fact
that HEISSIG, an agent of the German S.D., was cauzht by United States agents
at Pe:.k:u.nb lee gven then 1:Jrcnc:nt,1nh activities in Japan after V=J Day which

ol I dad Ol P g .
srare d.JcL_.llbb the best intsrests of the United States. The article also puu..uuo

out that LATITI0RE quickly ran to HEISSIG's aid, and pointed out that there
apnsared to be sufficient evidence against HEISSIG that he could then have been
tried as a war criminal, The article pointed ouf that HEISSIG was finally
santenced to 20 years hard labor. The article alse referred to FeISSIGl!s
Jea’ings with OJEN LATTDI!CRE in Yanchuria,

& Ty

<

In response to HICKEEI'LOCPER!s further questioning of LATTT(RE com—
carning his contacts with HIZISSIG, LATTICRE maintained that the only personal
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by him., He stated that contrary to other reports, HEISSIZ had never offered

hir his library., LATTDORE went on to point out that certain of his American) -

friends who had been gauscht with HEISSIG in Peikirg following the Pearl Earbor|

disaster, had told LATTLCIORE t:l}at/EISSIG had been nost ‘helpful to them,
afim

contact with HEISSIG which he could recall was the one nmentioned previously \

1iTTEICRE named Professor ARTHU FT of Stanford University as one of those|
persons, LHTTIORE vernt on to/stzte that he recalled writing a letter to Mr,
LEI3E707 5 ULRT, American 4mbassador ab Kanking at.the time, to see vhat could|-
be done”about resolving the situatlion which involved FEISSIG. LATTTIIORE stated
that he had never made what mizht be called an appeal in behalf of HEISSIG,
TATTZ3T also stated that he soon thereafter wrote to General THORFE and ’
advised the General that HEISSIG had some valuable information concerning matters
in 'en7olia and suzzested that the General refer this information to the proped

channels, LATTT.C3E also stated that he corresponded with -Dr, HEISSIG through
pnson censorship while FEISSIG was imprisoned. He ‘advised that HEISSIG was
permitted to contime his resecarch work while in prison and semt MTTROEE some
of his work for publication in this coutry. -

V. Senator HICIEITLUCPER then asked LATTTIORE as to his acquaintance with
ALJENSE. LATPTCAE stated that he.had met AL3ER KISS late in the 193015 whe
EISS watemoloyed at the Stote Depariment in the office of pr. HORIBECK., In-
response to EIZixiLL0PR's question as to the occasion far his visit to the
State Depar:iment at that time, LATTTICAE stated ti:at he had gone there to visit
Dr. HOUBICK. He further stated that ne could not recall anyone else whom he |
had visited at tha- time at the State Departmert with the possible exception o
Yro MILTIN OHIISTOR, former Xinister to China, who was at that time Under-—
Szcretary of State. In response to BICKEKLOOPER's question as to whether he had
ever conferred with ALJSR HISS concerning United States—China policy, L‘*TTW’OFEB
answered negatively. In response to HICKENLOOPER's question, LA'ITB’ORE stated’
that he had never met DOJALIYHIES. . i;

At this point, Sznator HICKEILOOFZER r lod to IATTIIORE the latter's
testimony to the effect that he had met EATA3RUUDER only on one occasion in
1936, FICUEILOOPER asked LATTIIORE 4if he hpd ever seen BROTDER to talk with or he
ever mot hin at any other time than the one occasion memntioned by LATTLIORE.
LATITC¥S replied that he had not, HICKE!LOOPZR asked LATTTHORE if he had ever =
t0 BRC DER, directly or indirectly, or had received from BROHDER, .directly or]
indirecily, any cor’r:nunchtlon LATTT:O0RE replied, "Ko; never".

g

) i
At this p01rt 1tr, EDVARD T'OR3AL, Committes Counsel, pointed out to |
LA?TLI0RE that FREDE {Ims@;“:n nad testified that LATTTUORE and his wife had 1
visited his hare in Bew YoW.on one occasion, ILATTIUIORE stated that he may have

seen FIZLD at one time or another between 1942 and 1946, and if so, that comtact
lad been so casual thet he could not recall it at this momemt, LATTTIORE stated
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thzt he had been 4in ITe FIELD's home subsequent to 1938 and that it might have
besn on one or more than one occasion, or several, that he could not recall. He
stated, however, that he wWas never in FIEID'B home in 19h6. S

At this point, Senator HICKE;J,
questions previously asked by hin o
ance with the young LF¥eHI, lT.

~NZRICK VrIELD, PHILIPAJAFFE, b “
(phonetic), AGIES SEDIEY, T. 'B550N, HIUKENLOOPER polnted out that it
occurred to him that althouzh TT..ORE by his own testimony admitted that he
had net these people and known them over & period of years, he had stated . - J
’

that he had no reason to know if several of them were of leftlist leanings, -
HICi= LOOPER vpointed out that in view of the knorm, very strorng leftish leaming
on the part of some of those individuals, he was at a loss to understand how 2
person of IATTII'CRE's brilliance and ability, could have failed to recognize
the fact, He stated that he did not wish to admit that he considered Mr, -
IATTT/CRE to be naive,. In response to this statement, LATTTIIORE repezted that .
with reczard to C:I and FIZLD, he had never had any reason to quest.ion these '
individuals in the matter set forth by IﬂCEE;iIDOPER. .

HICKEILOOPER tnen asked L&'I"I‘I!'ORE whether or not a campact or treaty of
friondshin was made in aporoxinately 1945 between Russia and the Chinese
llatio~alist Govermient., LATIT OSE replied yes, that he believed there had been,
near the end o’ the war, HICKENLOOPZR asked LATTI/CHE if there had not been ,
some sort of azreement between STALIN and CHIANG KAI-SI'EK and an expression of. |

1
I

cooperatien between their govermments, at least on paper. IATITIORE replied
that there may have been, He stated that as he recalled, statements of such
arrecment were published folloring the surrender of Japan., In response to

HICK=ILOOPER's qQuestion as to whether these agreements were in camplete agreemert,
with the decisions arrived at in the Yalta Conference, LATTIIIORE replied that |
he did not know. At this point, HICKENLOOPER advised Senator GREEN, Actirg ;
Chairman, that he desires a closer examination of LATTTUCRE's stabements with |
reference t0 his presemt line of @estlorﬁ.xg. : !

LATTLCRE stat.ed that it has always been his expressed view that it rrasf
a grava mistake of American policy in attempting to reach sgreements with 1
other countries concerning the internal disposition of Chinese territory, and 1
that such attempts were not orly unnecessary but unproductive and harmful. I
also stated that it was his view that the United States should never have taken
a position to appease any other nation. - %

F
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Oﬁi{‘” Memm amdzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN
M. Ni B
Mr. Rosgkn
TO H OR FBI DATE: May 3) L%,Om,q y
- M. Horbo
proM ¥, ARUY HO'l"l‘g,L, SAC, Washington Field TN sy sl P E
O ‘ /;O N Mokr .
- SUBJECT: SUBCOIAITTEE OF SENATE FOREIGN _ Tole. Boom e
: R}:.LAi ICONS COILTTEE ,.BLQ Mr. Necse
S ALLEGATIONS OF SENATOR JOSEPH4cCARTHY e Gty
‘9\ LGE
)t
Ry The following is continuation of hearings of above ‘Q
comittes thisz date. .
. &d ol'
-
d k 'b Senator McHAHON began hiswg 9stioning concerning
. ” w) LATTIIORE'S association with FIELDS in :N.gwuacific_
" ’go i Relations and asked him whether or not FIELDS had visited him in

{ ) . t’ Baltimore and whether or not LATTIMORE visited FIELDS in New York,

. He also requested information as to whether or not anyone elee was
presant at those m:etings end LATTTMORE replied no, He advised

he had only been present at a few of these meetings, i

i

Then Senator MclAHON discussed the fight over contreol

of the Institute of Pacific Relations, as to the time of the year

- and ghether or not he had any personal knowledge of the personnel
oprDo
L/

th gides of this question, LATTIIORE recalled that éne
” OLBERG (ph) was the main person againgt whom the charges were
. SRR irculated, Ye said the comnittee, composed of one WALT N,
A WALTERYQILLINGIA, Professor JOSESNXCITA/BERLANE and PHIL ssup
-~ 7 (ph), heard the questions in connection with the Institute againat
XOILBZRG, LATTEORE stated that he was also one of these attacked
- and” that he did not appear before this cormittee,

-

Senator McMAHON then asked LATTIMORE if he had on
occasions, visited the State Department to which LATTIMORE replied
yes, he had, to urge a toucher policy against Japan., He said he
had visited the office of one DYSHIQRNBEY. and he was akged if ALGER
HISS participated at this consilltation and he said no, but that
HISS did sit in the outer office. Y y

T

s He was asked why he was advocating a stronger policy
<. _apainst Japan and in what manner he advocated his policy should ..
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. be followed and he stated that he, like 2 lot of other people,
waré alarmed over the growing pover of Japan and felt that ship-
ments should be stopped to Japan., Senator McHMAHON then asked i
LATTID'CRE what the rzlationship between Japan and Ru351a waa whan ,

he was urging a stronger stand against Japan an
that it was his understanding that at one time v 5 /
war upon the Siberian Front.ier, which would lain. the rela ion p
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Letter to Director

LATTIVORE recalled the leading proponent of a tougher poliecy - .° - '—1 Lo
toward Japan was HENRY STINSON, and LATTDMORE had alsc served - - -} -
on a comnitiee wging a stronger poliey, although he has never o
met HEMRY STIMSON. Lo ‘

" Senator LODGE then spoke up and requested that

'the hearing be continued in Exscutive Session, saying "he was
interested in taiing the show off the road.” After some dis-
cussion, LODGE continued the examination of LATTIMORE and asked
:Lf ~while LADZTMORE was in China, he knew a gentleman by the name

?’Z’L who was Secretary of the Document Section for
General WIDEMEYER and General MARSHALL in China, 1A°T
could not recall, but did state that he had met AGIWD%EI
in the Far Bast many times, specifically inl93lL, 1935 and 1937.
He could not recall having met her in the United States at all
gince the war, ‘ R

Senator LODGE thesn asked LATTDMORE if he had ever
received from, or transmitted to, the following persons, any ‘
documents, secret documenig or otherwse, and he snumerated the
|following persons: PHILIPN'FE, one’ wsom ROTH, ;rsmvxcs,
II'?‘CHE.LL LATTDIORE replied t.hat he ha not.

Senator LODGE then asked .
been Secretary of the Institute of Pacific Relations when the
vote on control was taken and LATTIMORE replied that he did not
believe so, although he wasn'i sure, Senator LODGE then asked
what LATTTUORE had meant in a statement of yesterday when he
stated that BUDENZ had come to Washington as a "call to colors"
and LATTIIORE replied that it was a call to come to smear somsone
as a Communist who wasn’'t one, . -

Senator LODGE, regarding yesterdsy's testimony,
asked if LATTIMORE had stated that the FBI did not vouch for
BUDENZ! credibility. LATTIMORE replied that he was not clear
as to that statement and the answer and asked kis counsel to
look into the matter, MR, PORTER got up then and stated that
they had no specific information that the FBI does n ieve
in the credibility of BUDENZ and that ws did not er apaciflcally
to BUDENZ, PORTER stated that he had talked to & Department of
Justice official who stated that they had used BUDENZ as an
informant . but not %o identify members of the apparatus,

Senator GRZZN canme in and asked if LATTIMORE
had ever gotten approval of his policy on Japan and LATTIIIORS
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Letter to Director

stated no and before the war he was a University Professor and -
wrote articles, and he was over alarmed by the dangerous policy

of Japan's great power, After the war, he stated he was asked -

to write a syndicate newspaper column and that changed his relatio
ship with the State Department in that he gave no information ex--
cept through his column, and would drop into the State Department
occasionally for information, ihen asked by Senator GREEN who bhe
contacted in the State Department, LATTTMORE replied it was usually
someone in the Far Bastern Office and he recalled neo specii‘ic name, .
only that it was somecne in the Far Eastern Office, R

He recallpd’that on the Ching; situation, he had
gseen one KZINETH HEANRYWAWN and DR, FHIL FPROUSE, The Senator
asked him how often hé€' visited the State Department and LATTIMOLE
replied once in six months approximately, and the Senator raised
the question as to whether that was enough to keep him up-to-date.

LATTIMORE replied that it was,

At 3345 p.m, the session was discontinued until
10:30 a,m., tomorrow when it opens in an Executive Session.

| -
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GUY HOTTEL, BAC, Washirgton Field
.7 T BubeComittes of Ssnate Forelgn Belations Committes . . - _
STy Ailezations of Benator JOSEPH WoCARTHY “¥ "o 5 .k &5 ughgs 3
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L Yhe hearing was resmed by Chalrman Ssnator TYDINGS st 30705 A ¥, + 4’

‘! this date, at which time Sonstor YYDINGS armounced that he had sant letters of
%7, inquiry to famer Secretaries of State MARSHALL, AULL and BYRNES, and Secretary
: . of State DEAF ACHESON, as to whathor LATTRMORE had had any part in ta-ml‘uti? M
’ State Department Par Eastsrn policy. TIDINGS announced that replies had been -
 received and would be read in the session ab the close of the aross sxamination,

' . AT B T e T - ro- >t o i - S WL .
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At this polnt, LATTINORE subnitted for the recard s copy of She memq { -
sent by hinm to Generalissaimo CHIANG KAI-SIEXK and his Yenan Diary coverirg 1
Srterviews with Ciinese Commurdsts in 1937, LATTIMORE noted that the last .”
page of ths diary contained s long 1ist of nanmes of Chiness and British Christier
which 14st had been given hin by & Chinese Christian Doctor with the request that
LATTTIORE write to the people listad and explain to them the situation of the
encroaching Carmnists, LATTIMOE stated that this Doctor feared to contact tiw
$ndividuals wiile remaining in the Carmmist domainated ssction of Chins,

. " - A% this point, LATTIMORE also pointed out that as & Political Sclentim,
his writins had not taken the form of sinple demunciation, He stated that |

" bad repeatedly sdvocated pelicles in his writins which would limitate actiom by
the Russians, LATTDIOHE also submitted exsmoles of attacks sgainat hia appearir
in the Anerican press which had been saollected by wifs, Jmorg thess, ha ¢l:

were seversl fron Commrdst dominated arganse” i 4
-‘} ) - S

. .
s FIEE
I P

- . : e e T . A TR & 1
. IATTDIORE stated that it s his opinion that the “shadow of NoCARTHY S sm*
hanzs over the whole proosdurs of our public 1ife today and represents & danger
trend, Bs asksd the question "how often does & man have L0 prove his loyalty
to his country, mot by hie works, but by replylrg to viclext attacks againsh hi
IATTDIORE pointed ot the similartty as he sees it, between srticles currently
appearin: in the Anerican press concerning frwestizailon of loyalty and those
appearing in the Soviet press, all of which he said have to begin with praiee ©
$TALIY and have to end with demnciation of a1l thinga foreign to the Commundst
" 4declogye IATTIMORE praloed & rhetarical question as to wisther we are to
reach a paint in American 1ife whers gn Univarsity professar can only hald his
Chair for 20 lorg a period as he is sbls to defend himself agalinst att? /
e 2 l- 232785
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Senator HICKENLOOPER replisd £o LATTIMORE by recalling that in yssterw'
day's session, LATTIMORE had appeared 1o challerge the search for truth on the
part of the Committee, whils he ai ths same time had himself §mplied that scholar
and writers wors being limited in their freedat, LATTINCHE replied that he was
not ralsing any cbjection to the scarch for the whole truth in ocur publiec life

but maraly cbjected to & specific lins of questionirg which implled demincistion

and which appeared to him to bs sinilar to that employed in Ruseia, . . #;: ¥, t i
: : TG B L I AN\ SRR ’: T TR T

L  Senator HICKENLOOPER stated that the "shadow of MoCARTHYimm® may hang, ..
“over the Cammlites, but that the shadow of Comunian also may hang over nstters
belng considered by that Committee, HICKENLOOPER explained to LATTIMORE Shat &)
latter had becone an elemert in t!ds inquiry and that 4t was the duty of this
Camittee to find out, through his answers to ositain questions, whether there i
a basis for certain allegations or not. At this point, LATTDIOHE pointed anb

that his case has now been before the Camnittes for over a month and that My
business affairs are suffering as a resulty s 3&_;»-: éT;j .

Senstor RICKENLOOPER &b this point recalled his question to LATTTMORE,
st yesterday's sesaion as to whather Mras. LATTDMORE had spolwn in 193 bgioﬂ -
the Tonm Noonsy Labor School at San Francisco, California, WICKEKLOOPER askeq
IATTIUORE 1€ he and Mrs, LATTIMORE had had a chance {0 refresh their memordie
concerning that question, To this, IATTINORE replied that they had, He stated
that in 1943, he and his wife, 1ike many oiher peopls, were at the height of,
their war sctivity, He stated that he and his wife were both doing what they -
felt was their part and did so in many places, He also stated that in 19i3, bot
he and Mrs. LATTTIORE were heart and sols belind the Chimase Natlonalists and -
CHIANG KAT-SHEX, He stated that Mrs. LATTIMORE st that time spoks before what

ghe undsrstood to be & Labar Schogl and alse spoke st churches and other organt-
gations, TATTTMORE then pointed out that the Cammittes inquiry had sert:
mizht low blows, but that the attempt to attach him through his e, through
searching hsr opinions, has struck & new low, R e+

" Ab this point, Senator HICKENLOOPER polnted out %o LATTIMORE thab the!.
answors to oertain quasf-ionq beirng asked of IATII}!GE wers _nos‘l'.r portimm to tt

i L
il 3

. e T -
S N

; . . '
{mvestigation, , o
“-.. . ® - . R AR N TR U RS T TP R TR
co N T I - T T A TSI §
~ -y ol _ A @ AmETLENTIE ey A v & -8 aad ¢«

<7 - A% this point, IATTDIOHE questions b
of the Ton Mooney or Schocl, Yo this, HICKENLOOPER replied by citing pazes
&3, 71, 78, and 79 of the Californis Camittee on Un-American Activitiss Report
for 1907 and advised IATTIMORE thab the Schoal had been deseribed as & Commutt:

- Pparty funetfonary, LATTINORE st this point replied that in 1913, he and nis

wife were ergsged in patrictic sctivity, and were not discoverers of mbversiv:
 mchools. He stated that 4f 4t now turns out that the Comunists were arsl nst
the Chinasa Nationalists at that timo and if it turns ocut that he has now lear
that tiis school was at that time Cowsunist dmminated, then it was an sxtremel
good thing that his wife was able to appear to give her views before such &

ET'OUuD,
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.. A%t this point, Ssnator HICKENLOOPER questionsd LATTINORE as $0 whether -

he had ever ssat any commundcation via Soviet diplomatie pouch, LATTIMORR s
replisd that he may have used it on ore occasion in 1547 when he was hoplyg ...

: to make & trip to Outer Mongolim, He stated he had written a letter $o the '}

i Premier of Outer Morgolis, hoping to receive parmission for the trip, and hs

S emelosed an original lstter written in Morgalian, with Erglish transistion, |

el and had asked the Soviet Ambassador in Washington, D, 0, to tranmit 4% 40 1.7

o Nongolia through Moacow, He avowed thab he did not know Lf the diplomatie | -’

-+ 7 pouches were used or nots To HICKEXLOOPER's question as to whether IATTIMORE -

iy had ever made uss of the Sovie} diplomatic pouch at any other time, LATTIMOHE

"+ replisd, "nob that I can recally I think 4% most unlilaly®s ~ ... 7. "l

.. - - ) . . Con o T P . : W .1‘ "",-:“f" ?—;:T ;'-.:,."

© 07 At this point, Ssnator McHAFON requested LATTINORE to furnish & '
of the letter memtioned, to which LATTIMORE replied that he would furmish .-

schomyy o R R -

S Senator HICKENLOOPER naxt asked LATTIMORE to tell of the ciret bes &
- to whan he had contacted and to who arrarged for his trip to Yenan, - JATTINORK
replisd that bs had plamsd the trip by train and motor ear, Ne stated thit -
thelr first Comuniet contact was mada with the first Cofmunist Outpost st whie
they met, and that no previous arrargement and no spscial procedure had besn
planred, It is noted that LATTDIORE briefly mentioned st this time the yame
of VISSON (phonetle), but the exact comection was not understood, LATTIMORE
stated that at that time svery newspaper man in China was trylrg to get to Yem
and that the world was avid for news of that area, He stated that a few such
correspondents got into the area, In yesponse to SBermtor HICKENLOOPER's Quest!
as to whether AGNES SUEDIEY and WALEB {phonstie) were at Yenan when LATTTH
arrived, he replied that they were and that upon his arrival st Yenan, he
met them at an hostel which had besn put up by the Chinese Conmunists for |
foreigners. LATFINCRE stated that he had only social contact with SUEDLEY and
YALES and talled with them very brisfly, . - - - | .. ookt ,l

LR
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" Senstor EICKENLOOPER saked LATTIMORE next 4f he had ever read the SORGE
story, LATTDIORE replied that he had seen references to it but had not redd -

the story in dstail, In response to HICKENLOOPER's question as to whet
was sware thst AGNES QEMNXY was involved in that story, LATTTMORE

5

he
WA TRTLAL W wiasw e - _;tl'!
he was, and stited that he was also xware of a press ltt'wy_i.n which she deniec

© beimg i“"n“d' T U . W -‘:Q:a"._ : "-‘ !

" genatop HICKENLOOPER hext quostionsd LATTDIORE concernirg the radie

production *Pacific Story", precented on NBC in 1943, IATTINGEE stated thit }
: * had been approached by NBC in 133 to act as a camentator on *Pacific Stary®,
i a radio drama, far three to four mimtes at the end of each broadcast, He st
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~ that Wis vife was also asked 40 act as @ ruearch wrhr !or th. rrczrll.’”r“
- JATTDIORE further stabed that this progran was entirely the re#p ty
.~ the producer and MBC, In roaponu bo HICKENLOOPER's question as 40 whetber i
) _AONES SUEDLEY ever sppeared on such a broadcast, Lmnma:mmd-mt}m ;
" T ever heard ofs not while I was there®, HICKENLOGPER then aried LATTIMURE . '
1 he had ever arrarged for her €0 be on the progras, o which JATTIMCRE /¥ 1
repliad that he had notj that he was on the program only Biree oq.?a;g_pothp :
and hnd never arrarged tur uwom olu tobo on thl progrn, '?‘r" 2 “1
i
|
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MRS Sonltor mcmmorm ‘.'hon quutiomd urrnum as to lﬂ.t 'lmuﬂ.odgl of -

* "_INDUSCO, IATTIMORE stated ‘that he was aoquainted with the organjsation,

"7 agked by HICKENLOOPER whether he had ever been an official of INDUSCO, LATTIMOE
- peplied that he may have been on & Camrittes before leaving for China in m'-’l

' HICKENLOOP'R next ssked IATTIMORE if it were not possible thal hs was in Tack

an honorary Vice-President of INDUSCO, Vo which LATTIMORE ropl!..d that 1t was \

possible and that he may have bden, At this point, Senator HICKENLOOPER asked

. LATTIMORE whether PHTLIP JAFFE and Mrs, IATTTUORE wers not mezbers of the ' J
" Board of Directors of INDUSCO, urmmu nply to thim qmat.ion u*.

LR, mrh.a&ﬁ_» _" fr,:_L.J “':.f.’l{;nh'-.'i_ IR :-- " 6...-‘-'- s--t.x.. t—:r Js’...:- ;nh 4 i ’G‘t‘ﬂ"“ B

At this# point, Senator HICKENLOOPER advised that be had roooim f 1

camuication firan FREM UTLEY, a recent witness in the hearing, whe hl!

IATTINORE, Mr, HICKENLOOPER announced that the questiom hnd boon gi.von to
m‘. IOMAN, cmt“. Cﬂmnl, .ftl‘ mr .ct’-m % —\ N\ SRR ”t};_ EAFOS

. § ??’F h %‘* ;.
#7 At this point, Banator TIOR8 anxd.m’! a to the pnuna of an i '}
Mﬂduﬂmdmuxﬁﬁ.msr'm ar GTLLASPIE, who he said had seni a mes
to the Chalvman requesting that he be called by the hearirg, Wr. GILLESPIE

u-GILLLSPIRdidnotroqond toaelllforhiaappuranuinthohurhzm.
1 R - B £ 1 e ¥LL L -
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S
t From
THE. ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

T Memorandum-.
The Attorney General . o
The Solicitor General ' '
Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust 5
Assistant Attorney General, Tax "9
Assistant Attorney General, Claims -

‘ .
Assistant Attorney General, Lands ) ," »
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal /?w ;
’ yc : * |

Assistant Solicitor General

Director, Bureau of Investigation

Director, Bureau of Prisons

Commissioner, Immig.& Naturalization S
Liaison Officer, I, & N. 2 /M'/a'—

‘Director, Office of Alien Property

Pardon Attorney : A‘ M/L
) ¢

Parole Board

Board of Immigration Appeals

Administrative Assistant

Division of Records

Mr.
Miss

Please: Note and return
Prepare reply for my signature
For appropriate action
Phone me
See me
Attach file
For your information




TO THE DIRECTOR

FROM @ D. yo Ladd g/l!/

‘He stated t
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ED STATES GOVERNMENT

SUBJECT:
g osomniiy 2
TN e -
Peyton Ford cclled at 6110 P¥ and stated that he rve ,__
Cfad just jearned thot the President wad going 0 let the - —
Tyding¥ comnmittee call ot the White House and review the T
State Department loyalty Jiles on the 81 individuale _re erred ™m—— “—
to by Senator McCarthye -

complete 8u
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e S Tramman Ll FRCE T e s, dmm e R v e

~ — {_-_ e - B » ADNDIESS QLY
' “ovi mOMCE Comnssiows
—— UNITED STATES Civit Service COMMISSION . Y Ly
WASHINGTON 25, D.C. : - e LEBIEDEID—
e _ My 4, 108D - -m.‘-rm
i/ Iln-tahu %
e . o R AN | RS LA
= - T e
Ronoradle J. Bigar Iooﬂr VT RERERaGRL . ey T o0 T T »r
Director L S .z —_—
Tederal Bureau of Invntication e L e Tooy
Department of Justise - : e S N, ¢
¥Yashiagton 25, 0,0, - o R .
_ L ) .
"‘-‘w_-n—_ . sir: - T T e T - T -

’ Reference is made to our previous correspondence reg
the 1ist of cases mentioned before the Tydings Subcommittee eof th

Senate Foreizn Relations Committee, and the request of the Presideant

that the Loyalty Review BPoard rsvisy such cases, reporting to him . s
the Board!s decision on the question of the subject person's layalty. = -
In these cases your buresu has been requested bty our Board to furaish

T t0 1t any and all reports of investigstion or information in your ‘ .
files pertaining thereto,

You are adviged that the following cases haye besn forwarded
panels of members of the Loyaliy Beview Board for their utw

LLLLLLLL B o al B o o

WLTIERTE QOCLFIOND:

U'

qg ” Ho\rﬂer, before final decision can be male by the pensl mexbers,

1t 1s necessary that we be certain that all e all availadle evidence and
{nformation has been placed before such , panel members. It is there-
fore roqnutod that _your buresn advige me whether or not any and all

investigative reporis and portinent information secured under author-

ty of any §t o, lxocntin Order or other authority whatsoover, . _. f

¢ v LR

o 112327 8-/53

7 -t" [A1-2. 53
f"'\w’a ML LA DD \ \NDEXED - 85 t ;g _,‘._9}‘% = ...,;; .._- .

\ .
TRl e ) —or: —— e —__'._ _ ) )
e O g e 24 A R et L




relating to each of the above listed cases, and relevant to questions
. of loyalty, has been furnished to the Loyalty Review Board. If fur-
B ther information is to be furnished or if any inveatigation or in-
T quiry is in progress, kindly so indicate.

Your immediate reply %o this letter is requested in order that
we may complete our task and advise the President at the earliest
possible date,

¥ty truly yours,

K T M

e g ek s A = TARELS V1T M ST ey § TR W S i S e ey AT g ey —— T =TS



S T G T
- " - C !; (j } F
& ) :; :?h?a:ta:o the Attorney Generel Ry 5, 195
- Director, FBI
JOTALTT OF OOVGANENY RIFLOTRES *m N
RECDRDED 5"} L DECLASSTFIED Y. 27/ A S
/Ql 93978’ JRREER //27? -Wgﬂd&

B hfonm .’u udo to:unr hhphuu codumthn hltm
.“;_lnumu official in whish you advised him that you had just ﬁp !’Z"
_ President is going te permit the Tydlings Subecmmitise tounatﬂnlﬂjo g
House and yeview the State Department loyzity tml on tho 81 Mvidulh iu: ;

J-‘

T hna boon mentionsd by Semta- Jml:h l.. hcu-w B el
Tk A i

T Yo inticated that.rdunn sure the lttcmi"y&mnlhdmm :
information regarding this matter ani in visw of this developmsnt you sug= = .
gostad that the Bureau not send any more metsrial or data to Nr, Seth

- . Goairman, Loyalty Beview Board, in sonmsotion with ths Board's reviev of the B .
. e2398 sinse you desirs to determine from the hitl House ﬂnt pocium l.l hm € '
R uoptod with rup-ct to these sams, R IV RRSER P SN ‘;1 o L
L !u,dcmn,mmhttbimummrummtoi .
thonardutednlonmatthonmn. niovmntanﬂm.tm
instructions, as set forth above, that the Bureau should fmrediately stop -
sending to the Board material on any of the cases identified before the Twlings
Subcoarittee and presently being reviswed by ths Board exept in those lnahmu
where we are gondugting active full fis)d or supplemsntal fnvestigations undey °
the provisions eof Exscutiwe Onder 9835 regarding persons on Nr. Rishardson's -
1ist who presently are semploysd im ths Exscutive Bransh. Ia such instances, = ..
the provisions of Emcutive Order 9835 ftaelf would require that we furnish o
- the Givu Jervive eo-:lnianth- nm ¢ luch tnnatiptlonlupanco-phum. .

T Xr the !nnnn'l uzlorltnndinz d yonr iustmtlm 1n thll IOM ﬁ
ot eornct, I mld appneuh meiving m mu addu. SR

"

—;1.‘.""%;'. .
eo1anT ;emcm

e, e
‘P:Y__..., ,-.-v-q'.'\'?s ‘Z:"i .

s ”.“,.',.,;(,.. ) o :
' ";"'R-“m gner wmey . -
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BY SPECIAL WESSENGER

€. - .
d g

. Honorable Harr ch&l o
‘ United States Sengte L A
Fashington, De €+ . -+ .=
My dear Senators - .. o :
. : 7 I have Dbeen {afornsd of the telephone
) call from Niss Dorothy Swartz ef your of ftce o8 i s ..
May 5, regarding pyour desire to odtain @ COPY AR BN
of m: statement given before the Subcomnittes o 1.
the Senacte Comnjttes OR ZToretgn Relotiona PTIS 3
March 27, 1950. . . . w T { 1

It ts o pleasure t0 enclose a copy of _

statement, and §f I con be of further service .| -
do mot hesttate to eall

ey
to you at any time pleass
hcrl'tciit'clcn v

_ ‘E & wpon me.. o 7
v o . - .
: Fith ezpreasions of my Aig
and best regards, . R L mem . u .

'J. Eagar %‘o" ‘ DR B Bh
o o 5\‘:33@1‘;: :j':'t,'; l L
S RN

A
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B O]fﬁce Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T e st gTANDARD FORM NO. 84

1o : THE DIRECTOR paTE: May 5, 1950

\

FroM : D. M. Ladd

SUBJECT:

I took a call from Miss Dorothy Swarie, Secrctary\
to Senator Cain (R. Wash.) by reference from your offices
- She indicated that the Senator had o letter from o con-
stituent inquiring concerning the Director’s position with
reference to thejrelease of files to a Senate Committee.

- N
TEs

- I told herthat the Director had testified before the
) Committee at a public hearing as to his position in this tter
. and that a copy of that testimony would be forwarded to her.
She expressed gppreciation for this courtesy.

It ie suggested thot Mr. Nichols Jorward o copy of the
stotement made before the committee %o Senator Cain, atteption
of Miss Dorothy Swariaz. ' ' L{

CDb’ENﬂTE FOREIGV RELATI6MS CoeMmTIE

D¥I :dad
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. DIRECT(R, FBI ,-’ 3, 1950
OUY HOTTEL, BAC, Washington Field -
| SUBCOMUTTTER OF SEWATE PORRIGN * =i =W[ 00 0 LRI
' RELATIONS COO{ITTRE . ' T
- ALLEGATIONS OF SENA'H.R JOSEPB m N N2
m. T T ‘;1," = .
? Refmehndobvmimmrmdmdthh
datl. . S CaEee ',. ':’:“w:fh
Sanatar mnru.oorm; Didyouknwam. G!I'hom propocd -
bytheprounbcmmistnogi.uin&ul £

as Repreuantatin at the United Natione? .

) MR. ONEN LATTDAREs I knew hin befare the war in 193!;. rathqr ~
s? . - . . - i .ligmw. . N 7”..- - .j . P
HICKENLOOPER s Bidmembolimhhtobolcmminrm
mmrslhblyinfwmodhohmcmmiat hndm-

- e L clag? e e e e e

LATTIMORE 3 ¥o,
_PICKENLOOPER; When did you learn that he was & cmmun
. LATTINGRE: Idononmo-tnatnw.,- RN ,* N

RICKENLOOPER3 hannw,-honhehxropoudbythacmmn
' : Govermment in China as the Representative to the -
United Rationa? How long havemknommm
‘ FIELDS? : _ _
LITTTUORE;  TYes. zmhn-h.nuwmbothmmdmm@

- _ _ASA. 8 _ _.. Pon B PL e P b B o
m‘l‘m £BCLL AD AGLAVLIUTIE e

e

NAL COPY . FILED TN St 2, , ~ o

- HICKENLOOPER; During that asnoclation. did m belim or m
Lo s you ever reliably informed that he was | a camnm
ST L e whsdcanmiattcndemhs?
R _ LATTDIORR: Mo l!.r. Quite the oontrary as far as X L
T . was a rather likeable young man, although w eon=" ;_ {

.

versations were casual, X only recently learned -

AL & L e ARn = WATIFAY MIVALA e o leame
inatnumlb LS tﬂm-nmu\.: “-

/ s -
: HICKENLOOPER: In regard to PHILIP JAFFE, didyof ever &lm x.>
- wag a Communist or were you o«ie.r reliably informed
: he had Conmunist tendencies? nOT H—j’o S

“ SURS 132 JUN 14
ok, ——=
1 =
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Letter to Directar

LATTIMORE s %o, Ve wars on & trip %a;um
: * paw hin occasionally in Baltimore in 1938, :

- .(Inhisopinion,am'umorthon“
S who had a bright and hopeful viol of dsia
- TTMORE had no reason %0 belisvs he wasa Commmist,)

HICKENLOOPERs In regard Ao AGNES SEILEY, 414 you ever know her
, to be a Comimist, or were you ever ralisbly in-
B osenad Shodk ahea woae s Prawvmind ob A .

LOI'MAe0G Wity 3o Wai & vWwiRWwiigw ha

Commmist -ympathioﬂ

TR
teali
PR ALY
P
VL )
“ -
M|
A
L)

. E
[
c Ty

a3

LATTIMORE ¥o. I was never very close to SHEDIE!, although
» I had net her on & few occasions, e ARt
HICKENLOOFER nagaramg HEZM WHALES (Ph), did you ever beuw- e
him $o be a Cammunist or were you ever relisbly - .

informed that he had Communigtic Sendencies? _-':;_s "

LATTIMORE s My acquaintance with WHALES was llightly 10..
than that with SMEDLEY., I imew her in Yunan,
which was no reason to belim that ahc was l‘ .
B 4s & Comunist, ' RS B

o HICKENLOOPER; Regarding T. A. VISSON (m, d4d you know his to
'  be & Communist or were you ever reliably lnfornnd o
e _ : mthnsacmmutwmcmmt;oW't |

s LATTIMORE; Nons whataoever, - E '. o el

W

HICKENLOOPER$ Regarding these people -~ were many d then !manl
o . toyoutobo%mmhtawiohanttmcu-
munist leanings? ‘ - S _-.;—;_".' -
LATTIMNORE s mt iz a hypothotioal quution vhich 1' g - o
< . answey by pointing out that during shose yem, S s
Ce . particularly when Y was in China and associating &

T with some of thoss peopls, $hey did not speak er f\g v

read Chinese as I did and I did not go to them ...

for infomation. I a]:nyu vont t-o tho origiml e
2

Ouross, - - 4
AL
b
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- (. I () , .
(& O |
l, * ~~ I-atter 40 Director

. . .., .. HICXENLOOPER; Did you say that LAUGHLIN CURRY had recomanied h‘:?)‘ﬁ K
LT mto\ho Preaident umMuumnmnx- el
2 . e T m’ s .93,,.;‘* ',..'_,..sa nIEl TN e i S ‘

¥ 0.7 LATTIMORE; Mo, Iwas asked 40 coms £o Ilaahlngton, lm-m; o
<« .« + - < Theard that the Fresident was considering londilt

ENETE R . a representative to CHIANG m—:mx I do not
know hwuynm oame W ; S F

HICKENLOOPERs nm you hww umm ctmnn

LATTTMORES Bo. Prior to that time, Ihudreadafhim!nth.
£ : RewSpSpers, but I did not !molr hi-, ’ t:.:“ﬁl"t_ .
NS HICKENLOOPER; After your trip %0 Yunan, did you stbnit a x-cpm
: : : : ' %o anyone in the ﬂommeut! e ,,_,_;3_‘ o
LATTIMORE: ¥o. Iwas not rupomiblo to luvom !.n tho Guvm-
. m. E f T AT -
: C ot et ad -~ A VU g ~~"'J.*.-A.':_-.a‘t,..;~

HICKENLOOPER: In oonnection with the trip by WALLACE inte Siheria
and his book on Siberia, credit was given you tmdlr
auvthor's notes for ou'tain aupeot.l ot tho hook.
Have you read iho book'l :

LATTIMORE;  Wo. T have merely Iookod through 11'., but hm m T
- read it through, e ,” H

- - --'-,. .

i- .

HICKENLOOPERs I eonsidcr the book $0 bo a praiu of tho Bovht
: Byatemotoporationinabcru. nwmhdidm
S e _ contributc to the book‘r g v ‘,‘
LATTIMOREs The referance in the boo‘k to o ia mare hudlto:y
' than I deserve. The proofs: were sent to me in
New York, It was my duty ‘o see that theym '."

ar :ﬂv‘a

o « |, correot, Which T, - T i ol o ,» i
. HICKENLOOPER; Did you oonmbuu to tho conolusiona of tho bm R
‘ u,r'rmu' ’o. . L . . ‘. . " 7:_ :‘ }.-g-."._- '-_" . “_ ;’ “\:i:-". ." : ;.-.

HICKENLOOPERs During the bime you wevs Pacific Rapressntstive $0

S ONI, did you follow the articles ar read the China

s ﬁy News in Hew York, and did you believe it was

.f . a Communist controlled or Commmistic paper?
b‘lc i

" ———— . ; s —
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. Letter to Director
l - . anr Loatew g - Boar e
LATTIMORE: = ¥o, very daﬁni‘baly M‘I'-. My hwllodgo of tho ;&:m EEPRA RS

Daily News came prmmytranam. aHI (m)
wrote oditm'nh ter the papar, - ‘__h

o _ HICKENLOOPER During the p.’u:nie in Balt!nm-o at :vur plaoce & dny bcfm
B , orsdnyaftuthoheruhnids,uhanm.m.
BERVICE, JAFFE, and MISS MITCHELL were present &t -
your place, wore thers any docunenta of the govcrn'
ment there ’which were olaasii’iod as ucrot, toy
secret or olaaai.fiodt P

S

LATTTUCREs Mot Shab I was sware of,

" HICKENLOOPER; Did you diacuss secret docusents or chss.tﬂ.od m"j,,. SN
' documenta that d.n,y? S L _ g‘
LOTDKRE;  Bo, str, .o Dol ~

BICKENLOOPERs Did you discuss she Aserasia oase of thn nhm PR
of docussnts with SERVICE, ROTH or JAFFE bafare
or after ths raids?

LATTIMORE: I cannot recall dilcuuinz tha case after the raid,

I saw MR, ROTH 4n India, It was & suwrprise = 1 did
not know he was there, I did not get to talk to him
because izmediately after & lecturs I gave ,
whisked sway to & dinner, I did not talk .
SERVICE except for somes $ime after the ohargu '
sgainat him had been dismissed., Haturally, we o
discussed the m‘btor. I do not rocan ‘the dotaﬂl. e

HICKENLOOPERs Had any of thoso paople dinplayad to yvn restrictod o
- or classified doc\nentl? .

-

HICKENLOOPER; Since Juns 19&5, how froqmlntly d1d you consuu =
| MR, JAYFE, RONd, SERVICE or MISS MITGHELLT . . °

LATTIMORE ROTH only oncs; MITCHELL tnd JIFFB, I do not rooan.

HICKRNLOOPERs Where was the office and established headq!mrtarl

‘ of the magazine, “Amerasia?® \
x -4- 3



latter %o Dh-ector

HICKENLOOPER 1

LATTIMORE

HICKENLOOFPERs
LATTHNORE
HICKENLOOPER s
LATTIMORE®

HICKERLOOPER:

' AR TLINYES
AL L LMD §

. HICKENLOOPERS
LATTTMORR:
HICXENLOOP?R$

- "'.T“MHE §

HICKENLOOFER:
" LATTTMORE;

TALL=AI IR

I don't rmr. RN ;" \,4 ,,:_

’z vas Gonsulting Editar, but livod in Balt‘!.nm.

.¢4 W""‘g?“w”“v vv‘.'. .

"V*-
= r

’lhqre was the nfﬁco of tho Institul'.o ot mmo
Belatilon.s? T ‘ T .

lhen I was with thenm (Inntituto od' Paci_t.‘..o Ralatim)
‘4% was located at East 52nd Stroot, md later lwod

to East Sith Street, . S e T
A% sy tine during your association with the ..g-'*l"-"" “

sine, was the Off{ce of Pacifis Atrairs adjaoont
%o the office of 'hnu'uh‘!' TR R =

. - . o L
P 1 | P R T L B ] e e W
L ]

e
T ETVSLA

w &
A U

Was there a door cut betwsen the two offices?

Kot that I rocall. ll,v work was done .‘.n Baltimn ;

end my trips $o New !nrk ware I.nrrommrt. ool

Do m know how nn;r subtwiptims 'knaruh" had‘l

%o, ) N o T Al ';.-'J' ;~.-‘ i
pprocinately 1700, : ' s

I had nothing to do with the cn-mmon‘.' i ot N
On your vigits to the 'Amruh' Offioo, did m | o
seatheprint:lngpllnﬂ DR I . . _A;-.--,‘-
You left Tmerasia" 1n 19!.1 'hat was tho oooaaion? e

I was going $o China as Adviser to Ganardissini
and I had considered resigning for some time be=-
cause I had been doing very little contributing,

A e ey e L evmr e emwt e car o g e



Latter to Diroctur

| HICKENLOOPTR;

LATTIMCREs

'HICKENLOOPER}
LATTIMORE:

. HICKENLOOPER:

HICKENLOOPER s

€

NN -t ‘7{"75 e it e — e e
[ -~ .
’ (
w “)
; e,

Was 'Ameruu" wide'.ly rud !.n the Stato Daparhcut
1ntho Far mm Somon‘! e R At

I have no lmovdodgo of M .J.'_" :

¢

Was tho "Paciﬂc Affah-s' subuoribod to \v pursom-l ‘
in the Btate Depart.mmﬂ B TS N PRI PR * :

- o

What was the muber of subncriptiona of the "Publis ..
Affairs?" e

. o ) et % :'.:‘ . .
P - - ‘.' e aMY Lok ALl aastd & s
QMI'.I'J_'ILI'(E £0ulda Nidv recCail, Uus wiwigie aw - w3
would ba betwsen 900 and u6o) LR
- ‘,._‘ -
4‘

The "Anerasia™ and "Paci.fic A.ffairl" ha.d to be W
ported by means other than subscriptions, In that -
srue? ST

I do not know,

, - C R Tt m T T "x
3 ERMOTPRTAY DTOTNRY Slannnsa MDandPlia 1Pfalvm?l
Q FORGUGRIWL F Llhdshd & A1GLNG c-u.u..ui L L

IMDRE rmllod that i.ndirocu, TRLDS had N
lupported *Plciﬁ.c Atfairs. " - . 7

D14 your som, MVID, lt'“nd a ‘lcn-ld 'Icuth contmnu R

4n Pragw? = . - o

My wife, son and I were $.n csochoslovnldl l!ll w
mmu mbdandad 8 wiouh e nf campa and warious vouth IFE

conferences in Prague and Juat outside Pragus, He -
was trying %o secure dormitory accommedations amd -
mamansfm-hlntogetm:rahhpm
fOl‘ ahile, :-, o L ey Jﬂ 1 ,.*-r_
Were there a mﬁm‘ of ltudenta t.hnro tran th.
Putm (nl) w‘mi re,(': et N - R A o f_t-r o

N L] v '_.* E A
e I A ST S
fv smATIADY ..A‘uﬂ!d -n{m thwas studants thawa N

VAL LANVIAD A DUaliTu SUDALN, WiiWe ovuaslive Soeew

from the Putney Schoel).
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Iatter to Director .
HICKENLOOPER: Did your son return ar go $o 48 of these other
e e - lﬁ;ggg an a‘m? L e /nar o _u».-;_ '-’:"\:.i:.:ﬂlﬂ-u T4
- : \ L __f._‘" Rl B i a:-;z 2- ’ f-b"‘(”é_ k]
m'rmoax. _ums, mrmonxmdzw tommmmma
0 us rw cona t.'un. 7 x -n,,,i,* ‘.
;; o ; N :
nmxm.oorm;, Did your son %a'“-'!“’
LATTIMORE ¢ : 1" g
HICEENLOPERY  Ave you a2 A" xtth, ant "“.”
_ micl” ”m "NCI xmu‘t' e
.I:LTTIiHBEl' ' 1 have ,.ad lrbiolel .‘un iho 'ch Tiues. ‘
’ o nIc“Mm eallgd attontion to s bod: nvl-
S o SITDIORE!S book, *Solution %0 Asia,® reviersd
. ona B, YAROVOY (Ph which a ared dn "New “*:' ]
: es" in A9l5, HICKENLOOPER pointed ouk ha $hé .-
B ’ srticle gives LATTINORE great mdit Zor undur-
iﬁndiaf ths position in -a" and he quoted . .
/ passages from the book.) TITE e “"*‘M"_‘ e
chmm,oovma It seems the reviemer was my ld.nd lnd uprum ,
" Ao spproval of ymn' bock. 7_‘.' o T g R
LATTHORE; A comunist reviewsr is s conmmht rovin m-, ;
S poli'd.cal W-' IR "ﬁ P
(LATTIMORE pointed out shas as :.i‘ us 247, o
Gensral WIIENEYER went so far as to propose - ..o “vi'u o
& Chiness~tnorican-British trustesship on lah.)
LATTIKRES  Certain aspests of xy boak appear $0 contain infcr- 5o -
~ mation the Cmmmists could use to advanhgo : L
" - "'v : e
L (mrnmn statod that the reviswer wend en u " |
o . thoroadsrsihatl.ﬂ'fﬂlﬂmmtacumm
.. w*fﬁlﬁiﬁvﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁEﬁaﬁﬁuaﬁu-ﬁ%ﬁﬁa
and expansionist American capitalist.® His reviews j_"
are distorted by the reviewsd, Mareovar, a aign!.-- e
oo f1can} passage was lefs oub by 'dm rcvi.um'.)
‘ “Court was ‘recessed (t 11:25 s, to be roeumd
at 2400 p.me
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EYADARD FORM B0, 04

" GOVERNMENT 3

_ - '
Oﬁice Men dum « UNITED

R TO -I ) 'me Director hDA‘l‘E: My 5-’ 19” g
rioM + Do k. Iadd @/‘ ' / -t
o N S
/, SUBJEGT: ICTALTT OF GOVERNLENT EIPLOIEES . - WY P add
T4 L FOREIGN REtATICYS Conmm ITIE L :r"?-;

. our understanding re not sending anything more to R,*

Refererce is mads to my memcrandum to you dated May 4, 1950, yegard- :—'—'
ing telsrhome call received from Peyton Ford on that evening indicating that oo, o
the Department had just lsarned the President is going to 1let the Tydings pra—
Subcorrittee call at the White House anmd review the State Depertment loyalty  e=s
£ilss on the Bl individuals referred to by Senator )eCarthy. Mr. Ford ——
suggested that the Bureau serd nothing else to Seth Richardson until Ford
advises the Bureau to do so since he wants to determine from the Taite House
what position is adopted. You noted: ®Confirm by writing memo to Ford as to

As you know, we have been reviswing our files and furnishing informa=
tion concerning the names on Senator M:Carthy!s list to Seth Richardsan.
However, in view of instructions received from Peytcon Ford mo further inf
tion will be sent to Seth Richardson. Of ¢ourse, where we presently have
pending either & full field investigation or a supplerental investigation, £
exarple, in the case d#m whom the Department recently
requested a full field loyalty inves igation, we are required under the
visions of the loyzlty Order to furnish the results of such investigations
the Civil Servigce Commissiam. ) )\

ACTION

e e——

There is attached for your approval & memorandum to ¥, Feyton Ford
confirming our understanding of his instructions to we on My 4, 1950. l/{

Attachment
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Ojﬁce Memomndum . UNITED STAiES GOVERNMENT"
. . - ‘ " N . 1
S TO : THE DIRECTOR , DATE: May 5, 1930 L
L eron : . M. Ladd ;o7 "’/ taee
/ | o -—

SUBJECT:
. L]
Peyton Ford called me this evening acnd stated he \
talked to the White House with reference to the State
Department files being made cvailable to Senator Tydings'
Committee; that they are going to try ond hold off on this
until the President returns from his trip; that they are
going to insiat that the counsel for the committee not
be present, noone 10 be present except the Senators on the
committee to review the files at the Fhite House.

NG

Further, Mr. Ford stated that he had insisted that
any names of informants, ete. which might appear inFBI reporits
which were in the State Department Jiles made agvailable mu

t
be blacked out. r [/
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 sunjEcT: Crigins m  ACTIVITY IN THE STATE D}:.Pagnm 3"" |
- - LOYALTE DF GOVERMMENT EMPLOYEES T

Yiewe or information concerning A ’ el

2 Sl 2312 SRSAay WA Adiid s AAWGT  CRAML W

in the State Department. Information concerning CWEN I.m
previcusly set forth by report -

L

stated that during the latter part o
nartment s dthe ancocackt am ~f ewal - -

Wik GHUIA ol

Y @e primary duties of the Washington °
Manager was to see that“the person ing sent on the mission was properly
. advised and furnished.all information necessary to carry out his nission
successfully. ks . .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

2 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
ipdicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) 6 with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[T Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency{ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

__  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s}:

[J For your information:

E/Tyglo ing number is to

reference regarding these pages:

ed f
o

EXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
g DELETED PAGE®S) ¥
NO DUPLICATION FEE ﬁ
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE
XXXEXX XXX XXX XXX
XXXXXX
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By letter dated April 12, 19!49;—
Bureau as Chairman, Christian Citizens
concerning the Communist affiliationso
pastor at Reading, Pennsylvania, An acknowledgment was forwarded to
her on April 22, 1949, and on April 27, 1949, she wrote the Bureau
as Temperance Superintendent of the Berks counti ing School
Association of Pennsylvania again referring to and asking
for assistance in exposing him, (100-24409-120; 3552)

ACTION

None - submitted for your information only,
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